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=xcept as provided herein, ail terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
ramain unchanged and in full force and affect.
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and answer questions
asked by interested vendors:

'g'%‘zéieééi{%ﬁg or both the 4 Way and 2 Way servers, will Fulion County accepta USE
DVD+RW drive, along with an infernal DVD ROM drive?

Angwer: NO. Internal drives on

Questisn: Forthe 4 Way server, there 1S a category labeled “Other Hard Drive”, which

sequests a gty of 5 300GE hard drives. Will Fulion County accept fewer hard drives that
re Jarger sizes so that the total hard drive space is the same? Will Fulton County accept

a lower RPM on the hard drives?

Angswer: NO the specitied size, speed and configuration is essential.

Cuestion: Forthe 2 Way server, there 18 a calegory labeled “Other Hard Drive”, which
requests a qfv of 5 14608 hard drives. Will Fulton County accept Tewer hard drives that
are larger sizes so that the iofal hard drive space is the same?

Answer: NO the specified size, speed and configuration is essential.

s

processors. Will Fulton County accent 2 higher-end Xeon guad-core processors (for a
total of 8 cams}?
Answer: NO the specified size, speed and configuration is essential.

Uumestion: Dor the 4 Way server, the processor requirement says 4 doal-core Xeon
[

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NG

The undersigned bidder acknowiadges receipt of this addengum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Depariment, Fulton
County Public Safely Building, 130 Peachires Sireet, Saae 1188, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and tme Tuesday, November 4, 2008,
11:00 A0

This is 1o acknowledge receint of Addendum No 4, day of
, 2008,

Signature of Authorized Bepresentative




